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From: Dave Wade 
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2024 08:53 a.m.
To: Transport Regulation
Subject: Re Proposed change of parking restrictions on Leith Street

Regulation Management Team 
 
Thank you for your letter of 17 July 
 
We endorse the conversion of two car parks from unrestricted all day parks to 30 minute parks. 
 
As property managers we struggle to find short term parking in the university area.  So this move to increase short 
term parking will make it easier for property managers, landlords and contractors that we engage for maintenance 
and deliveries to residential properties in the area. 
 
We find as property managers that often the focus by decision makers regarding parking in the university area is 
more on the servicing of daily parkers to the area and towards supporting parking for businesses.  Please don’t 
forget about the residents that live in this mixed use area who do need permanent parking (not necessarily resident-
only though), and all the other people like property managers and contractors that require short term parking to 
support those living in the area.  
 
Regards 
 
Dave & Stef Wade 
 
Gable Investments Limited 
 
And  
 
Central Campus Property Management 
 
 

 
 




